
 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 

Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.   

Join Zoom Meeting Using Link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83028611870 

Meeting ID:  83028611870 

Or Telephone:  +1 312-626-6799 
Calendar 

Monday, September 28, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 
 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 14, 2020 

Public Hearings 

3. 20-322 Hearing called as ordered on the application of SchiavuzzoALM Realty LLC, 18 

Cabral Dr., Middleton, MA 01949 seeking permission from the Revere City 

Council to demolish a pre-existing non-confirming 5-unit structure and construct 

a new 4-unit condominium structure on Lots 28, 29, 30 and part lot 31 at 79-81 

Temple Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

4. 20-323 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Sandra M. Tapia, 57 Chamberlain 

Ave., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to 

operate a kennel at 100 VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

5. 20-324 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Janine Marra to Human 

Rights Commission. 

6. 20-325 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jalon Fowler to Human 

Rights Commission. 

7. 20-326 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathi Reinstein to HRC 

8. 20-327 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chaimaa Mansour Hossaini 

to the Human Rights Commission 

9. 20-333 Communication from Rafael Feliciano relative to job preferences for Revere 

residents. 

Motions 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83028611870


City Council – Regular Meeting September 28, 2020 

  

10. 20-328 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Giannino, Councillor 

Serino: That the Mayor instruct the Traffic Commission, in consultation with the 

Parking Clerk, to amend the regulations governing the new City-Wide Overnight 

Parking Program to allow all residents whose vehicles are registered in the City of 

Revere and who pay motor vehicle excise taxes to the City of Revere be eligible 

to receive an overnight or permanent parking sticker provided the resident does 

not live in a residential building in which parking variances have been previously 

granted by the City. 

11. 20-329 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to provide for overnight resident parking stickers for residents whose 

residential addresses are listed as Revere Beach Parkway.  These residents are 

paying excise tax to the City and should be able to park on adjacent streets. 

12. 20-330 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the 

appropriate City department to provide new lighting on the pedestrian overpass 

behind the Garfield School.  The old lights and wiring are all rotted. This request 

is made in the interest of public safety. 

13. 20-331 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to review the "No Parking" regulation in front of the McKinley 

School.  Removal of this regulation would provide for additional on street parking 

14. 20-332 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to allow the residents of 77 Bennington Street to be eligible to 

participate in the resident parking program.  Historically, this development was 

eligible for resident parking stickers and is located approximately 600 yards from 

the Beachmont T Station. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:05 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, this meeting was 

conducted using remote participation for the public.  All Councillors were present in the Council 

Chamber except for Councillor Novoselsky who also participated remotely. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 24, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 20-320 Comcast, National Grid, RCN, and Verizon will appear before the City 

Council to discuss double poles and ongoing utility work. 

The following representatives were present during the joint utility company meeting: 

 

Stan Usovicz, Verizon 

Dan Cameron, National Grid 

Alex Ortiz, RCN 

The representative for Comcast did not attend. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

It was again suggested by Mr. Usovicz of Verizon, that the City hold a meeting to determine 

which municipal department is "Ball in Court" for several of the double poles on the list.  Fire 

Chief Bright submitted a list of double poles that are "Next to Go" and has been working with 

the Fire Department's electrical contractor to queue up poles that are next in line. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 4 20-292 Hearing called as ordered on Loan Order in the amount of $6,700,000 for 

Phase 11 Construction- I/I ,IDDE, Pump Station & Drainage. 

Proponents 

Bob Button, CDM Smith 

Nick Rystrom, City Engineer 

Bob O'Brien, Director of Community Development 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

CY-2020 CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT No. 6648 

 

ORDERED:  That $6,700,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Phase 11 

Construction - I/I, IDDE, Pump Station and Drainage Improvements Program including without 

limitation all costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most 

recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the 

approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $6,700,000 and issue bonds or notes therefore 

under G.L. c.44 or any other enabling authority; that such bonds or notes shall be general 

obligations of the City unless the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor determines that they 

should be issued as limited obligations and may be secured by local system revenues as defined 

in Section 1 of  Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer 

with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) established pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most 

recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; or the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the 

“Authority”) and in connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement and/or a security 

agreement with the Trust and a loan agreement and/or financial assistance agreement with the 

Authority and otherwise to contract with the Trust, the Authority, the Department of 

Environmental Protection or any other federal or state entity with respect to such loan and for 

any federal or state aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; that the Mayor is 

authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of Environmental 

Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other action necessary to 

carry out the project.; and that the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under G.L. c.44A any or all of the bonds and to 

provide such information and execute such documents as the Board may require for these 

purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this order, less 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be 

applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 

of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs 

by a like amount. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

  20-292 Hearing called as ordered on Loan Order in the amount of $6,700,000 for 

Phase 11 Construction- I/I ,IDDE, Pump Station & Drainage. 

CY-2020 CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT No. 6648 

 

RESOLUTION 

 Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough investigation, 

has determined that the work activity consisting of: Phase 11 Construction - I/I, IDDE, Pump 

Station, and Drainage Improvements is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the 

public health, and that to undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and 

 

 Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to 

Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21" and 

"Chapter 29C") are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning 

and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

 

 Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 

29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by  Revere City Council as follows: 

 

1. That      the Mayor         is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications 

and execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 

information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) as 

may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant in 

connection with this application; 

 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the construction activities. 

 

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 5 20-293 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $1,300,000 

for the Phase 12 Investigations Project. 

Proponents 

Bob Button, CDM Smith 

Nick Rystrom, City Engineer 

Bob O'Brien, Director of Community Development 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

CY-2020 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 6628 

 

ORDERED:  That $1,300,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Phase 12 

Investigations Project, including without limitation all costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of 

Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this 

appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $1,300,000 

and issue bonds or notes therefore under G.L. c.44 or any other enabling authority; that such 

bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City unless the Treasurer with the approval of 

the Mayor determines that they should be issued as limited obligations and may be secured by 

local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of  Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 

1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a 

portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) established 

pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; or the Massachusetts 

Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in connection therewith to enter into a loan 

agreement and/or a security agreement with the Trust and a loan agreement and/or financial 

assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the Trust, the Authority, 

the Department of Environmental Protection or any other federal or state entity with respect to 

such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; 

that the Mayor is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of 

Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other 

action necessary to carry out the project.; and that the Treasurer is authorized to file an 

application with the Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under G.L. c.44A any or all 

of the bonds and to provide such information and execute such documents as the Board may 

require for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved 

by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such 

bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with 

Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be 

borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

  20-293 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $1,300,000 

for the Phase 12 Investigations Project. 

CY-2020 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 6628 

 

RESOLUTION 

 Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough investigation, 

has determined that the work activity consisting of: Phase 12 Investigations Project is both in the 

public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to undertake this activity, it is 

necessary to apply for assistance; and 

 

 Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to 

Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21" and 

"Chapter 29C") are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning 

and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

 

 Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 

29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by  Revere City Council as follows: 

 

1. That      the Mayor         is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications 

and execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 

information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) as 

may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant in 

connection with this application; 

 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the planning activities. 

 

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: McKenna 

 6 20-294 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $750,000 for 

Alternative Wastewater Evaluation Planning Project. 

Proponents 

Bob Button, CDM Smith 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

Nick Rystrom, City Engineer 

Bob O'Brien, Director of Community Development 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

ORDERED:  That $750,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Alternative 

Wastewater Connection(s)/Storage Evaluation, including without limitation all costs thereof as 

defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most recently amended by St. 1998, 

c. 78; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized 

to borrow $750,000 and issue bonds or notes therefore under G.L. c.44 or any other enabling 

authority; that such bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City unless the Treasurer 

with the approval of the Mayor determines that they should be issued as limited obligations and 

may be secured by local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of  Chapter 29C, as most 

recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is 

authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust 

(the “Trust”) established pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; 

or the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in connection therewith 

to enter into a loan agreement and/or a security agreement with the Trust and a loan agreement 

and/or financial assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the 

Trust, the Authority, the Department of Environmental Protection or any other federal or state 

entity with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the project or for the 

financing thereof; that the Mayor is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with 

the Department of Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to 

take any other action necessary to carry out the project.; and that the Treasurer is authorized to 

file an application with the Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under G.L. c.44A any 

or all of the bonds and to provide such information and execute such documents as the Board 

may require for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes 

approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of 

such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance 

with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be 

borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

  20-294 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $750,000 for 

Alternative Wastewater Evaluation Planning Project. 

CY-2020 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 6651 

 

RESOLUTION  

 Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough investigation, 

has determined that the work activity consisting of: Alternative Wastewater Connection(s)/Storage 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

Evaluation is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to 

undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and 

 

 Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to 

Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21" and 

"Chapter 29C") are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning 

and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

 

 Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 

29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by  Revere City Council as follows: 

 

1. That      the Mayor         is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications 

and execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 

information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) as 

may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant in 

connection with this application; 

 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the planning activities. 

 

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 7 20-306 Hearing called as ordered on a petition of National Grid and Verizon to 

install 2 jointly owned poles and relocate 1 jointly owned pole on 

Yeamans Street.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain 

underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting public 

ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings 

as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

Proponents 

Dan Cameron, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

Council President Keefe dissented due to National Grid proceeding with the project on an 

emergency basis without prior approval from the City Council or notification to neighbors or 

himself in his capacity as the Ward 4 Councillor.  

 

Shall the City Council grant the petition of National Grid and Verizon to install 2 jointly owned 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

poles and relocate 1 jointly owned pole on Yeamans Street?  Further requesting permission to lay 

and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for 

the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may 

desire for distributing purposes. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto 

ABSENT: Keefe 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, September 14, 2020 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, and 

Chairman Guinasso.  Councillor Keefe (ex-officio) was absent. 

 

Several appointments were up for consideration: 

 

20-279 Appointment of J. Pandela Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

A representative from J. Pandela did not appear before the Appointments Sub-Committee 

therefore this appointment will remain in committee. 

20-281 Appointment of Rachid Moukhabir, to the Human Rights Commission. 

Mr. Moukhabir received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on his 

appointment. 

20-282 Appointment of Police Chief Callahan to the Human Rights Commission. 

Police Chief Callahan received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on 

his appointment. 

20-283 Appointment of Lynn Alexis to the Human Rights Commission. 

Attorney Alexis received an unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on her 

appointment. 

20-284 Appointment of Timothy Bogertman to the Human Rights Commission. 

Reverend Bogertman received an unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on 

his appointment. 

20-285 Appointment of Dimple Rana to the Human Rights Commission. 

Ms. Rana did not receive a favorable recommendation from the Appointments Sub-Committee.  

Councillor Powers voting, “YES”.  Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Visconti, and Chairman 

Guinasso voting, “NO”. 

20-286 Appointment of Kourou Pich to the Human Rights Commission. 

Ms. Pich received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on her 

appointment. 

20-287 Appointment of Dr. Lourenco Garcia to the Human Rights Commission. 

Dr. Garcia received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on his 

appointment. 

20-288 Appointment of Fire Chief Bright to the Human Rights Commission. 

Fire Chief Bright received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on his 

appointment. 

20-289 Appointment of Lor Holmes to the Planning Board. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

Ms. Holmes did not receive a favorable recommendation from the Appointments Sub-

Committee.  Councillor Giannino, McKenna, and Keefe (ex-officio) voting, “YES”.  Councillors 

Powers, Visconti, and Chairman Guinasso voting, “NO”. 

20-290 Appointment of Juan Pablo Jaramillo to the Planning Board. 

Mr. Jaramillo received a favorable recommendation from the Committee on his appointment 

Councillors McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso voting, 

“YES”.  Councillor Giannino voting, “NO”.  

20-291 Appointment of James O’Brien to the Planning Board. 

Mr. O’Brien received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the Committee on his 

appointment. 

 8 20-279 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of J. Pandela 

Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 9 20-281 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rachid 

Moukhabir to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF RACHID 

MOUKHABIR TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 10 20-282 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chief 

David Callahan to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF POLICE CHIEF 

DAVID CALLAHAN TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 11 20-283 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lynn 

Alexis to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF LYNN ALEXIS, 

ESQ. TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 12 20-284 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Timothy 

Bogertman to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF REVEREND 

TIMOTHY BOGERTMAN TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 13 20-285 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dimple 

Rana to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF DIMPLE RANA 

TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [3 TO 8] 

AYES: Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

 14 20-286 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kourou 

Pich to the Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF KOUROU PICH 

TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 15 20-287 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dr. 

Lourenco Garcia to Human Rights Commission. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF DR. LOURENCO 

GARCIA TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 16 20-288 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Chief 

Christopher Bright to the Human Rights Commission. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF FIRE CHIEF 

BRIGHT TO THE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 17 20-289 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lor 

Holmes to the Planning Board. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF LOR HOLMES 

TO THE PLANNING BOARD? 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [5 TO 6] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Keefe 

NAYS: Guinasso, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

 18 20-290 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Juan Pablo 

Jaramillo to the Planning Board. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF JUAN PABLO 

JARAMILLO TO THE PLANNING BOARD? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [9 TO 2] 

AYES: Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

NAYS: Giannino, Rotondo 

 19 20-291 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of James 

O'Brien to the Planning Board. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF JAMES O'BRIEN 

TO THE PLANNING BOARD? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Motions 

 20 20-307 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Zambuto, City Councillor Guinasso, Vice-President 

Novoselsky, Councillor Giannino, Councillor Powers, President Keefe, 

Councillor Serino, Councillor Morabito: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Pastor Nick Granitsas of the First 

Congregational Church on the occasion of his retirement after 46 years of 

service to the City of Revere. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 21 20-308 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City of Revere 

implement a local eviction moratorium beginning October 17th until the 

COVID-19 pandemic subsides.  This motion is being submitted because 

the City's unemployment rate is eight times higher than last year's rate and 

a moratorium will protect the City's most vulnerable citizens. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 22 20-321 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Serino: That the 

City Council send a letter to Governor Baker, Speaker of the House 

DeLeo, and Representative Vincent advocating for support of an extension 

of An Act Providing For a Moratorium on Evictions and Foreclosures 

During the COVID-19 Emergency. 

Councillors Morabito and Serino offered an oral motion, as an alternative motion and in the 

interest of time, to Councillor Morabito's motion requesting a local eviction moratorium. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 20-309 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the License 

Commission to reduce on premises alcohol and commercial parking lot  

license fees for 2021 by 50% due to the loss of business caused by 

COVID-19. 

Robert Selevich, License Commission Chairman addressed the City Council and indicated that 

the License Commission has started a discussion with regards to pro-rating certain licenses due 

to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue addressed the City Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 24 20-310 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo, President Keefe: That a 

Certificate of Commendation be awarded to Officer Raul Goncalves for 

his actions in preventing a potential tragedy in June when he saved the life 

of a toddler who ran into Park Avenue. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 20-311 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the Election Commissioner to appear before the City Council to discuss 

early voting and mail in ballots. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 20-312 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the DPW to install crosswalks on Ward Street in the interest of public 

safety at the request of area residents. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 20-313 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the Traffic Commission to install "No Parking Here to Corner" signs on 

Folsom Street at the corners of Broadway and on Broadway at the corners 

of Folsom. 

Joseph Gulla, Business Owner on Folsom Street addressed the City Council and indicated that 

removing parking spots from this area would affect his business operations.  Mr. Gulla's 

attorney, Jay Satin, addressed the City Council and indicated that no other corners in Revere 

have been designated as "No Parking Here to Corner" by the City Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 20-314 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

MBTA to remove all benches along the Revere Beach Train Station. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 20-315 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to clean and stripe the empty lot at the corner of Wave and Dolphin 

Avenues to provide additional parking for residents in this densely 

populated neighborhood and for visitors of the Liston Towers.  The can 

approximately hold twenty vehicles. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 30 20-316 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, City Councillor Guinasso, 

Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the Parking Director to appear 

before the City Council to discuss the details of the City-wide permit 

parking program that will be going into effect on October 15th. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 20-317 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Giannino, Councillor 

McKenna: That the City Council forward the attached letter to the 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection as commentary on 

the 2020-2030 Solid Waste Master Plan.  The Department of 

Environmental Protection is required to develop and maintain a 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 14, 2020 

  

comprehensive statewide master plan for solid waste management, which 

the agency updates on a ten-year planning cycle.  In September, 2019, 

MassDEP issued its Draft 2030 Solid Waste Master Plan for public 

comment.  The public comment period has been re-opened to focus 

specifically, but not exclusively, on issues of environmental justice, 

climate change, and the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic as they relate 

to solid waste management in Massachusetts.  The attached letter 

addresses concerns with the Saugus incinerator, as well as the rising costs 

of recycling. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 32 20-318 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Board of Health to appear before the City Council to provide an update on 

Covid-19. 

Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, addressed the City Council on this motion. 

 

Councillor Serino requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

filing immediate reconsider with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration fails. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 33 20-319 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor consider the 

feasibility of reducing the cost of an additional blue trash cart at cost. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:30 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 1

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



3.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

33
 8

1 
T

em
p

le
 S

t 
 (

20
-3

22
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

-8
1 

T
em

p
le

 S
tr

ee
t)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-2
0-

32
 1

00
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

  (
20

-3
23

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
00

 V
F

W
 P

ar
kw

ay
, K

en
n

el
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

an
in

e 
M

ar
ra

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

24
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
n

in
e 

M
ar

ra
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

an
in

e 
M

ar
ra

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

24
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
n

in
e 

M
ar

ra
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

al
o

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

H
R

C
  (

20
-3

25
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
lo

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

to
 H

R
C

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

al
o

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

H
R

C
  (

20
-3

25
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
lo

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

to
 H

R
C

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

al
o

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

H
R

C
  (

20
-3

25
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
lo

n
 F

o
w

le
r 

to
 H

R
C

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

at
h

i R
ei

n
st

ei
n

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

26
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
at

h
i R

ei
n

st
ei

n
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

at
h

i R
ei

n
st

ei
n

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

26
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
at

h
i R

ei
n

st
ei

n
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

at
h

i R
ei

n
st

ei
n

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

26
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
at

h
i R

ei
n

st
ei

n
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 K

at
h

i R
ei

n
st

ei
n

 H
R

C
  (

20
-3

26
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

K
at

h
i R

ei
n

st
ei

n
 t

o
 H

R
C

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ai

m
aa

 M
an

so
u

r 
H

o
ss

ai
n

i H
R

C
  (

20
-3

27
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
h

ai
m

aa
 M

an
so

u
r 

H
o

ss
ai

n
i t

o
 H

R
C

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ai

m
aa

 M
an

so
u

r 
H

o
ss

ai
n

i H
R

C
  (

20
-3

27
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
h

ai
m

aa
 M

an
so

u
r 

H
o

ss
ai

n
i t

o
 H

R
C

)



        September 14 2020 

 

 

Dear Council 

My name is Rafael Feliciano would like to know why the Resident of Revere are not allowed first time 

preference for jobs when new hotels or other big company comes to place. The new holiday In Revere 

did not place any information your website. I was checking for moths in 311 and with the mayor’s office 

no one was aware of when.  

I Talked to the mayor during the election last year and had informed me that Revere Resident would get 

the information first. That did not happen. 

Thanks for your matter on this 

Sincerely, 

Rafael Feliciano  

Rafael Feliciano  

Revere Resident  

 

  

9.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
ae

lF
el

ic
ia

n
o

L
et

te
rt

o
C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

0-
33

3 
: 

R
af

ae
l F

el
ic

ia
n

o
)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Sep 14, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Sep 14, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-322 : Special Permit-81 Temple Street
	a. C-20-33 81 Temple St

	4. 20-323 : Special Permit - 100 VFW Parkway, Kennel
	a. C-20-32 100 VFW Parkway


	Communications
	5. 20-324 : Appointment of Janine Marra to HRC
	a. Janine Marra HRC

	6. 20-325 : Appointment of Jalon Fowler to HRC
	a. Jalon Fowler HRC

	7. 20-326 : Appointment of Kathi Reinstein to HRC
	a. Kathi Reinstein HRC

	8. 20-327 : Appointment of Chaimaa Mansour Hossaini to HRC
	a. Chaimaa Mansour Hossaini HRC

	9. 20-333 : Rafael Feliciano
	a. RafaelFelicianoLettertoCouncil


	Motions
	10. 20-328 : Traffic Commission - Amend Overnight Sticker Parking
	11. 20-329 : Traffic Commission - Revere Beach Parkway Resident Parkign Sticker
	12. 20-330 : Garfield School Pedestrian Overpass Lighting
	13. 20-331 : Traffic Commission - Removal of No Parking at McKinley School
	14. 20-332 : Traffic Commission - 77 Bennington Street


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Sep 14, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · C-20-33 81 Temple St
	4.a · C-20-32 100 VFW Parkway
	5.a · Janine Marra HRC
	6.a · Jalon Fowler HRC
	7.a · Kathi Reinstein HRC
	8.a · Chaimaa Mansour Hossaini HRC
	9.a · RafaelFelicianoLettertoCouncil


